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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2024 2:22 PM
To: Chiang Liat Choon; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); admin-d; Admin A
Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY SHD6685T VS SLX2052T - CDMPG24001482

Hi LKK, 
 
Kindly input our Claims ref no. in Merimen upon case submission. 
 
Please conduct this survey request. 
(Note:  Survey vehicle only,  LOD will be handled by Ergo) 
 
Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it. 

Thank you. 

 
Regards, 
Ivy Yong 
 

From: Chiang Liat Choon <chianglc@cdge.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2024 2:06 pm 
To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: PRE REPAIR SURVEY SHD6685T VS SLX2052T 
 

 
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)

18/6/2024 10:44 AM 

LKK Bryan/Andrew 

Officer- In - Charge, 
 
Best Regards  
Chiang Liat Choon 
Taxi Accident Repair                                                                                                                                                    
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd 
Off: 62148314   Fax: 65468156 

 

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg> 
Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2024 10:43 am 
To: Chiang Liat Choon <chianglc@cdge.com.sg> 
Cc: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY SHD6685T VS SLX2052T  
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CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open 
attachment unless you know the sender.  

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

We would like to conduct a PRI survey, please refer to our list of surveyors : 

Survey Company  Surveyor Name  

IHS  Chris Ang (only available 20 
June onwards) 

 

Perfect  Gary  

LKK  Bryan/Andrew  

Precise  Anthony Lim  

  

Regards, 

  
  

From: Chiang Liat Choon <chianglc@cdge.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2024 10:28 am 
To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg> 
Subject: Fw: PRE REPAIR SURVEY SHD6685T VS SLX2052T 
  
Officer - In - Charge, 
  
Attached herewith repair estimate and SAS. 
  
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

 

From: canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg <canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg> 
Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2024 10:08 am 
To: Chiang Liat Choon <chianglc@cdge.com.sg> 
Subject: Scan Image  
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This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us 
and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is 
not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its 
related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a 
binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement 
signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  
 
ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to 
print this only if necessary.  
 
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]  

  

EMAIL DISCLAIMER 
The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, 
re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or commercialize the information if you are authorized to 
do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by 
replying to the email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message. 
Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance 
Pte. Ltd. does not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been 
maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference. 
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part 
may be reproduced by any process or for any purpose without prior written permission. 
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ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part 
may be reproduced by any process or for any purpose without prior written permission. 


